
 
 

St a t e  of Ala sk a  
  

Rea l Es t a t e  
Com m iss ion   

 
Mee t in g 

 
 

   Sep t em b er  17,  2024 
 

              



REAL ESTATE COMMISSION 9/17/2024

THE DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE, COMMUNITY, AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT, DIVISION OF CORPORATIONS,
BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL LICENSING, HEREBY ANNOUNCES THE FORTHCOMING MEETING:

REAL ESTATE COMMISSION. September 17, 2024. 9:00 am. Meeting at 550 W. 7th Ave, Anchorage Suite 1560,
and via teleconference/videoconference to conduct regular board meeting. If you’re interested in attending, the
Zoom link is:

https://us02web.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZcld-GppjgtGdM_9DKa7tfOwsoE1QOHZcDG

For more information, please visit:

https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/CommissionMeetings.aspx

Individuals or groups of people with disabilities who require special accommodations, auxiliary aids or service,
or alternative communication formats, call the Director of Corporations, Business and Professional Licensing,
(907) 465-2550, or TDD (907) 465-5437. Please provide advance notice in order for the Department of
Commerce, Community, and Economic Development to accommodate your needs.

Attachments
None

Revision History
Created 8/13/2024 3:51:36 PM by liwilson2

Details

Department:
Commerce, Community and
Economic Development

Category: Boards and Commissions
Sub-Category: Real Estate Commission

Location(s):
Anchorage, Teleconference,
Videoconference

Project/Regulation #:
 

Publish Date: 8/15/2024
Archive Date: 10/17/2024
 

Events/Deadlines:

Attachments, History, Details

https://us02web.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZMpd-Corj4oEtKDSTcbg1eW3jete55H86qQ
https://us02web.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZMpd-Corj4oEtKDSTcbg1eW3jete55H86qQ
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/CommissionMeetings.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/CommissionMeetings.aspx


 Call to Order 



Current as of 8/1/24 

 

Alaska Real Estate Commission Roster 
 

BOARD MEMBER APPOINTED TERM EXPIRES 

Cheryl Markwood, Chair 
Broker, Broker At Large 
Fairbanks 

3/01/2019 
Reappointed: 3/01/2023 

3/01/2027 

Chad Stigen 
Associate Broker, Broker At Large 
Palmer 

6/30/2021 3/01/2025 

Devon Thomas, Education Liaison 
Broker, 3rd Judicial District 
Wasilla 

10/22/2021 
Reappointed: 3/01/2023 

3/01/2027 

Elizabeth Schok 
Associate Broker, 4th Judicial District 
Fairbanks 

3/01/2021 3/01/2025 

Traci Heaton, Vice Chair 
Broker, 1st Judicial District 
Juneau 

3/01/2021 3/01/2025 

Public Member 
Jimi Cash 

            08/012024                 3/01/2027 

Public Member 
Vacant 

  

 



Roll Call 
Traci Heaton 

Elizabeth Schok 

Chad Stigen 

Devon Doran 

Cheryl Markwood 

Jimi Cash 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

      
       
         Approval of 9/17 Agenda  

                 
                    
 



STATE OF ALASKA 
DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE, COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 
DIVISION OF CORPORATIONS, BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL LICENSING 

 
Tentative Meeting Agenda 

 
REAL ESTATE COMMISSION MEETING 

September 17, 2024 
VIA Zoom 

 
                
  ZOOM Info: Join meeting: Register in advance of meeting: 

          https://us02web.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZcld-GppjgtGdM_9DKa7tfOwsoE1QOHZcDG 
         After registering, you will receive a confirmation email containing meeting ID and passcode.                                      
                                  
                       

Tuesday, September 17, 2024 
     

Note: There will be a break for lunch from 12 until 1 if deemed necessary.    
 

9:00 a.m. 1. Call to Order                                  Markwood 
a)  Roll Call 
b)  Approval of 8/2 Agenda 
c)  Statements of Conflicts of Interest 
 

9:10 a.m.  2. Public Comments (est. time only; 9:10 am) 
           

3. Review Meeting Minutes 
a)  August 2, 2024 

                         
9:15 a.m.  4. Investigations                                         Hines 
  a)  Statistical Report                     
   

         5.  Old Business                                          Harris 
     a)   FY 2024 Strategic Plan – update 
       b)   Regulation Project – filed, eff 9/20/24       
                             12 AAC 64.118, 119 and 930 

 
                    6. New Business                             
                  a)  Proposed Regulations –McConnochie/Schok, Div.& Work Mtg         
                       b)  Set date for 2nd Work Meeting  

   c)  Elections – Vice Chairman and Education Liaison                                          
       
          7. Executive Administrator’s Report                  Harris 
                  a)  Licensing/Education Report 
      b)  Recovery Fund Report  
                
              8. Commission Member Comments and Questions 

            
 Adjournment 

 
                                      * Next REC meeting December 18, 2024  
                                               

https://us02web.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZ0qcuiprT4rHd3lLoRaANUk4fpB_eH_7EdV


Statements of Conflicts of Interest 



































 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

Public Comment  
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

  
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

      
       
                 Meeting Minutes  

                 
                    
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

      
       
                 August 2, 2024 
                Meeting Minutes  

                 
                    
 



 
 

STATE OF ALASKA 
DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE, COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 
DIVISION OF CORPORATIONS, BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL LICENSING 

 
REAL ESTATE COMMISSION 

MEETING MINUTES 
 

August 2, 2024 
 
 

“These draft minutes were prepared by the staff of the Division of Corporations, Business and 
Professional Licensing. They have not been reviewed or approved by the Commission. By the 
authority of AS 08.01.070(2), and in compliance with the provisions of AS 44.62, Article 6, a 
scheduled meeting of the Real Estate Commission was held August 2, 2024, at 550 W 7th 
Avenue, Ste 1550, Anchorage, AK, via Zoom. 
  
Friday, August 2, 2024 
Agenda Item 1 - Call to Order 
Chairperson Cheryl Markwood called the meeting to order at 9:03 a.m., at which time a quorum 
was established. 
 
Agenda Item 1(a) – Roll Call 
Members Present via Zoom 
Cheryl Markwood, Broker, Broker at Large, Chairperson 
Traci Heaton, Associate Broker, 1st Judicial District 
Elizabeth Schok, Associate Broker, 4th Judicial District 
Devon Doran, Broker, 3rd Judicial District 
Jimi Cash, Public Member 
 
Members Absent:  
Chad Stigen, Associate Broker, Broker at Large 
  
Staff Present: 
Nancy Harris, Executive Administrator, REC, Anchorage 
Kerry Givens, Project Assistant, REC, Anchorage 
Dennis Hines, Investigator, REC/APR, Anchorage 
Jennifer Summers, Senior Investigator, Anchorage  
Melissa Dumas, Administrative Officer, CBPL, Juneau 
Marilynn Zimmerman, Paralegal, CBPL, Juneau 
Amy Kennedy, Paralegal, CBPL, Juneau 
 
Guests Present via Zoom:  
Errol Champion, Former Liaison for AAR, and Broker of Coldwell Banker Race Realty, Juneau 
Francisca Tracy, Compliance Analyst, The CE Shop, CO 
Mark Masley, New Liaison for AAR and Salesperson with Realty One Group Aurora, Anchorage   
PeggyAnn McConnochie, Broker/Educator with ACH Consulting, Juneau 
Gabe Stephen, Broker with Jack White Real Estate, Anchorage 
Jerry Royse, Broker/Educator with Royse & Associates, Anchorage  
Svannah Melandez, Educator with AK Housing Finance Corporation (AHFC), Anchorage 
Susan Baker, public person 



Real Estate Commission 
Meeting Minutes 
August 2, 2024 
Page 3 of 12 
Teresa Block, Associate Broker/Educator with Berkshire Hathaway HomeServices AK Realty, 
Anchorage  
Yvette Maldonado, real estate educator with AK Housing Finance Corporation (AHFC), 
Anchorage 
Victoria Roberts, Broker/Educator with EXP Realty, LLC, Anchorage 
Michelle Scott, Salesperson, Anchorage  
Amanda Davis, Associate Broker with EXP Realty, LLC, Anchorage  
Paula Laird, Associate Broker with Real Broker Alaska, Anchorage  
  
 Agenda Item 1(b) - Approval of 8/2 Agenda  
Commission members reviewed the agenda as presented. 
 

 
There were no opposition. Motion passed. 
 
 

Statements of Conflicts of Interest/Ethics Violations– 1(c) 
There were no conflicts of interest statements or ethics violations to report. 
 
 
Agenda Item 2 – Public Comments 
 PeggyAnn McConnochie, a broker and educator with ACH Consulting addressed the 
Commission regarding her insights on the NAR settlement and stated that it effects all licensees 
throughout the US, whether licensees are Realtors or not. 
 
She stated that starting on August 17, 2024, NAR agreed to the following: 
• First, something that the commission does not have control over: All MLSs must put in place a 
new rule prohibiting offers of compensation in the MLS; and. 
 
• NAR agreed to require all licensees working with buyers to enter into written agreements with 
their buyers before viewing a home. 
 
She said these changes, for the most part, do not affect those in property management or 
commercial so long as, they do not post listings on a residential MLS and offer 
compensation to those working with buyers or tenants. 
 
Ms. McConnochie said the reason why she is presenting this proposal to the Commission is 
because real estate commissions in several states have already made changes to provide 
additional protections to consumers because of multiple lawsuits. 
 
She said this Commission has a unique opportunity to enhance consumer protection by adding 
a requirement to our regulations. This requirement would mandate licensees have a written 
agreement with buyers when representing consumers in purchasing real estate. This 
change strengthens consumer rights and ensures a more transparent and fair real estate 
market, benefiting the consumer. 
 

            On a motion made by Doran seconded by Schok, it was, 
 

Resolved to approve the August 2, 2024, meeting agenda as presented. 



Real Estate Commission 
Meeting Minutes 
August 2, 2024 
Page 4 of 12 
She said she is not suggesting mandating a specific form, but she suggested adding in 
regulations the requirement to have a written contract with a buyer before showing a property. 
 
Ms. McConnochie shared NAR's mandatory provisions of the written agreement which included: 
• Specify and disclose the amount or rate of any compensation the licensee will receive from 
any source or how this amount will be determined. 
• The amount of compensation must be objectively ascertainable and may not be open-ended. 
• Include a statement that the licensee may not receive compensation from any source that 
exceeds the amount or rate agreed to with the buyer. 
• Disclose in conspicuous language that broker commissions are not set by law and are entirely 
negotiable and 
• Include any provisions required by state law. 
 
Ms. McConnochie said that a regulation change could not add this specificity, and she cannot 
confidently say that a regulation change requiring a buyer contract will be allowed. However, if 
Commission does not attempt to make a regulation change, the consumer will be stuck between 
a disclosure form required by Alaska law (specifically not a contract) and then, outside our law, 
the requirement for a written buyer agreement to be used by all licensees due to the settlement. 
 
Ms. McConnochie included suggested areas in the real estate regulation for changes under 
12 AAC 64.117 Broker Written Policy and 12 AAC 64. 118 Consumer Disclosure.   
 
Jerry Royse, broker and educator with Royse & Associates, gave his support to Ms. 
McConachie’s comments regarding what is needed with regards to the NAR settlement. He said 
he thought it was a great idea and it makes sense for us to require that it be in writing, and he 
gave his wholehearted support to Ms. McConachie’s position. He would love to get a copy of the 
document so that we all can teach licensees how to deal with these changes in the industry.  
 
Errol Champion, former Liaison for AAR, and Broker of Coldwell Banker Race Realty said he is 
waiting for Governor Dunleavy to sign SB179 today. So hopefully that bill will be a law sometime 
today.  
 
Mark Maisley, the new legislative liaison for AAR and salesperson with Realty One Group 
Aurora, said he did not have any comments for the Commission, but is also anxiously waiting for 
the Governor’s signature of SB179.  
 
Ms. Markwood closed public comment at 10:15 am. 
 
Agenda Item 3 – Review of Meeting Minutes 
June 27, 202, Meeting Minutes – 3(a)  
 
 
 On a motion made by Schok, seconded by Doran, it was, 
 

Resolved to approve the June 27, 2024, meeting minutes as presented. 
 

There were no opposition. Motion passed. 
 
 



Real Estate Commission 
Meeting Minutes 
August 2, 2024 
Page 5 of 12 
Agenda Item 4 – Investigations 
Agenda Item 4(a) – Statistic Report  
Statistical Report – 4(a) 
Mr. Hines, Investigator for the Real Estate Commission, presented the investigation statistical 
report to the Commission. Mr. Hines said for the reporting period of March 05, 2024, through 
June 3, 2024 there were 20 complaints, 7 matters in intake, 5 matters under investigations, and 
3 matter in litigation, and 4 matters were closed from the last report. 
 
License Actions –  
Commission members went into executive session to discuss investigative matters.   
.  
 

On a motion duly made by Doran, seconded by Cash, it was, 
 

Resolved to go into executive session to discuss investigative matters.  
 
Roll call vote: Heaton – yes, Schok -yes; Doran – yes, Stigen -absent, Cash- yes, and 
Markwood – yes. 
 

Commission went into executive session at 10:20 am. 
Out of executive session at 11:38 am 
 
Consent Agreement - Case No. 2022-000468 – 4(b) 
 
Ms. Markwood stated that the reviewing member for this case was Ms. Schok, and she was 
removed from executive session during the deliberations on this case.  
 
 

On a motion duly made by Doron, seconded by Heaton, it was, 
 
    Resolved to deny the Consent Agreement in case No. 2022-000468.  

 
Roll call vote: Markwood -yes; Heaton – yes, Doran – yes, Stigen -absent, and Cash- 
yes. Schok was recused. 

 
 

On a motion duly made by Doron, seconded by Heaton, it was, 
 

Resolved to request that the consent agreement to be re-negotiated to 
reflect a $2500 civil fine, and all other terms remain the same.  

 
Roll call vote: Heaton – yes, Doran – yes, Stigen -absent, Cash- yes, and Markwood – 
yes. Schok was recused.  
 

Revocation by Default, Case No. 2022-000394 – 4(b) 
 
Ms. Markwood stated that the reviewing member for this case was Ms. Heaton, and she was 
removed from executive session during any deliberations on this case.  



Real Estate Commission 
Meeting Minutes 
August 2, 2024 
Page 6 of 12 
 

 
On a motion duly made by Doran, seconded by Schok, it was, 

 
Resolved to adopt the final Order for Discipline by  
Default in Case No. 2022-000394.  
 

Roll call vote: Doran – yes, Stigen -absent, Cash- yes, Markwood – yes and Schok.  
Heaton was recused. 

 
The Commission adopted the Order for Discipline by Default in Case No. 2022-000394 to 
revoke Zachary Sisson’s real estate salesperson license #127147.  
 
Imposition of Civil Fine, Case No. 2022-000921– 4(b) 
 
Ms. Markwood stated that the reviewing member for this case was Ms. Heaton, and she was 
removed from executive session during the deliberations on this case.  
 
 

On a motion duly made by Schok, seconded by Doran, it was, 
 

Resolved to deny the Imposition of Civil Fine, for Case No. 2022-000921.  
 

Roll call vote: Markwood- yes, Schok -yes; Doran – yes, Stigen -absent, Cash- yes.  
Ms. Heaton was recused. 

 
 

On a motion duly made by Schok, seconded by Doran, it was, 
 

Resolved to convert the Imposition of Civil Fine, Case No. 2022-000921, to a 
Consent Agreement with the following terms: 5,000 civil fine, 2- years’ 
probation, and 4 hours of additional continuing education, to include 2 
hours in licensing relationships and 2 hours in prohibited conduct.  

 
Roll call vote: Markwood- yes, Schok -yes; Doran – yes, Stigen -absent, Cash- yes.  
Ms. Heaton was recused. 

 
 
Agenda Item 5 – Old Business  
Revisit Reinstatement of License -D Lorah 5(a) 
 
 

On a motion duly made by Doran, seconded by Schok, it was, 
 

Resolved to un-table the reinstatement application of Dustin Lorah from the 
June 27, 2024, meeting.   
 

No opposition. Motion passed.  



Real Estate Commission 
Meeting Minutes 
August 2, 2024 
Page 7 of 12 

 
 
 

On a motion duly made by Doran, seconded by Heaton, it was, 
 

Resolved to approve the reinstatement application of Dustin Lorah, license 
number RECS18205 and case no. 2022- 000981. 
 

Roll call vote: Schok -yes; Doran – yes, Stigen -absent, Cash- yes, Markwood – yes, and 
Heaton- yes. 

 
The Commission approved the reinstatement application for Dustin Lorah.  
 
 
The Commission recessed for break at 11:48 a.m. 
The Commission reconvened at 12:00 p.m. 
 
 
Regulation Project – review public comments - 5(b) 
Commission members reviewed and discussed the 2 written public comments received.  
 
The first written comment asked that the in the Property Disclosure form if the word “defects” 
could be added to the Structural Components as well. in bold as “known defects or 
malfunctions”.   
 
The Commission members reviewed and discussed the written comment and decided that no 
changes were needed with Structural Components.  
 
The second written comment the Commission members took into consideration was also on the 
Property Disclosure form, page 7, item number 6, the person who made the comment asked if 
under “If yes, is there a recorded agreement?”, suggested to remove the word “recorded”. The 
person who made the comment said that if it is recorded it will turn up during the title search, but 
if it was not recorded, if could still be valid.    
 
The Commission members reviewed and discussed the written comment and decided to make 
the suggested change and on page 7, item number 6, of the Property Disclosure form, and 
removed the word “recorded” and add the word “written”. The sentence for item number 6 will 
now read, “If yes, is there a written agreement? 
 
 

On a motion duly made by Heaton, seconded by Schok, it was, 
 

Resolved to adopt the State of Alaska Residential Real Property Transfer 
Disclosure Statement form 08-4229 as amended, on page 7, item 6, change 
the word “recorded” to “written”, If yes, is there a written agreement?  

 
Roll call vote: Heaton – yes, Schok -yes; Doran – yes, Stigen -absent, Cash- yes, and 
Markwood – yes. 



Real Estate Commission 
Meeting Minutes 
August 2, 2024 
Page 8 of 12 

 
 

On a motion duly made by Heaton, seconded by Schok, it was, 
 

Resolved to adopt the proposed changes to State of Alaska Residential 
Real Property Transfer Disclosure Statement form 08-4229 as amended and 
as previously noticed with 12 AAC 64. 930.   

 
Roll call vote: Heaton – yes, Schok -yes; Doran – yes, Stigen -absent, Cash- yes, and 
Markwood – yes. 
 
 
On a motion duly made by Doran, seconded by Schok, it was, 

 
Resolved to adopt the proposed changes to State of Alaska Residential 
Real Property Transfer Disclosure Statement form 08-4229 as amended. 

 
Roll call vote: Doran – yes, Stigen – absent, Cash – yes, Markwood – yes and Heaton – 
yes. 

 
 

On a motion duly made by Heaton, seconded by Doran, it was, 
 

Resolved to adopt the proposed regulation project, 2023200418, as publicly 
noticed and amended. 

 
Roll call vote: Markwood – yes and Heaton – yes, Schok- yes, Doran – yes, Stigen – 
absent, Cash – yes,  
 

 
FY 2023/2024 Strategic Plan- update – 5(b) 
Ms. Harris gave an update on the 2024 REC strategic plan.  She stated the items that were 
completed since the last meeting and were deleted from the strategic plan.  
 
The Commission added 3 items to the 2024 strategic plan: 
 #8- committee to create a regulation with regards to the requirement from the NAR Settlement 
that licensees working with a buyer must have a buyers agreement completed and signed 
before showing a home.  
#9- the disciplinary matrix – to review and make possible changes  
#10 –review the length of time between application for reinstatement of license. 
 
Ms., Markwood stated the strategic plan is a roadmap for the REC to move forward, and it helps 
us to keep focused on our tasks. It is a very useful tool to have to work through on a regular 
basis.  
 
Agenda Item 7 – New Business 
Board of Trade Real Estate School – Course 16599 – 7(a) 



Real Estate Commission 
Meeting Minutes 
August 2, 2024 
Page 9 of 12 
The Commission discussed and considered the retroactive approval for the students who 
completed the Pre-Licensing Salesperson course, #16599, that was given by The Board of 
Trade Real Estate School owned by David Pruhs. Mr. Pruhs thought this course was approved 
with a 4/1/2025 expiration date; however, that was the expiration date of his instructor 
certification. The course, 16599, was not renewed and was expired from 2/1/2022 through 
1/31/2024. Mr. Pruhs’ instructor certification was current. There were several students that 
completed the course between 2/1/22 and 1/31/2024.   
 
 

On a motion duly made by Schok, seconded by Doran, it was, 
 

Resolved to retroactively approve course #16599, for April 2022 through 
December 2023 for all students.  
 

Roll call vote: Doran- yes, Stigen -absent, Cash- yes, Markwood- yes, Heaton-yes and, 
Schok -yes 
 

 
Agenda Item 6 – Division Update  
Revenue/Expenditure Report, FY24/3rd Qtr – 5(a) 
Melissa Dumas, Administrative Operations Manager for the Division of Corporations, Business, 
and Professional Licensing, presented to the Commission the Revenue and Expenditures report 
for the FY2024 1st - 3rd Quarter, through March 2024.This report is showing 3 closed biennium, 
FY18 & 19, FY20 & 21, FY 22-23, and this biennium FY24-25.  She stated through March 2024 
the program brought is $176,875 in licensing revenue. No general funds or 3rd party 
reimbursements monies were received during this time. Non-investigative expenditures received 
were $142,721, and the investigative expenditures received were $159,207 for a total of direct 
expenditures as $301,928. The indirect expenditures, this includes administrative, Department 
and statewide costs) were $152,326 with the total expenditures as $454,254. The beginning 
cumulative surplus was $960,070 and the annual decrease was 277,379 to give an ending 
cumulative surplus of $682,691.  
 
A fee analysis will be presented at the next meeting. 
 
 
Agenda Item 7 – New Business, cont’d  
New Legislation, HB 134/SB179– 7(b) 
This information was for the Commission to see the final language for SB179 that passed this 
legislative session. SB179 was expected to be signed by the Governor today.  
 
Proposed Regulations from work meeting – 7(b) 
Mr. Givens went over some possible revisions of regulations from the topics that were 
discussed at the May 15, 2024, work meeting. Mr. Given also spoke about office requirements 
to include signage for possible regulation changes as well. The regulations that were created or 
revised were presented to the Commission for their consideration were:  
 



Real Estate Commission 
Meeting Minutes 
August 2, 2024 
Page 10 of 12 
12 AAC 64.065, License Required for Employees, Directors, Agents and Officers, changing the 
word “corporations” to “entity’ for clarification.  
 
12 AAC 64.075- Employment and Transfer, adding a new section giving a time frame to work 
while waiting for a change of broker or associate broker in charge for an office change.  
 
12 AAC64.078-Temporary Absence of Broker of Record, with some clarifying language for 
“persons” in (b) (2). 
 
12 AAC 64.600- insurance required, adding language to require E & O Insurance with a transfer 
and inactivation of a license as well as initially and with renewal and to add a requirement to 
audit licensees for compliance of E & O Insurance. 
 
12 AAC 64.610 Time for Filing Certification of Equivalent Coverage add language to require E & 
O Insurance with a transfer and inactivation of a license as well as initially and with renewal. 
  
12 AAC 02.530 – Standards for Equivalent Coverage and 12 AAC 02.540- Notification required 
for Cancellation, these can only be recommendations because these are Division regulations.  
 
Ms. Markwood suggested a second work meeting to review and work on signage, broker 
supervision requirement, advertising, virtual offices compared to principal offices, reinstatement 
Broker PLE, and NAR settlement.  
 
Staff to provide Commission members a number of options for dates to choose from to schedule 
another work meeting after the September meeting.    
 
ARELLO 2024 Annual Conference, Chicago, IL Sept 23-26, 2024 – 7(d) 
Ms. Harris stated that the Commission no longer is required to approve staff to attend the 
ARELLO conference. The Commission would only need to approve if any of the Commission 
members would like to attend the ARELLO conference.  The new Commission member Mr. 
Cash stated that he would be interested to attending the Commissioner College 101 course that 
is available at the 2024 ARELLO Conference. 

 
On a motion duly made by Schok, seconded by Stigen, it was, 

 
Resolved to approve for Commission member Jimi Cash to attend the 2024 
ARELLO Conference and Commissioner College in Chicago, IL, September 
23, 2024, through September 26, 2024, if approved by the Division.    
 

No opposition. Motion passed.  
 

 
September 17, 2024, REC meeting – 7(e) 
The Commission agreed to have the September 17, 2024, REC meeting via Zoom, not in 
person. 
 
Train the Presenter course – 7(f) 
The Anchorage Board of Realtors came to the Executive Administrator and asked if a Train the 
Trainer course could be approved for credit. The Executive Administrator misunderstood and 



Real Estate Commission 
Meeting Minutes 
August 2, 2024 
Page 11 of 12 
thought the course was sponsored through NAR which one of the sponsors listed in the 
regulation, 12 AAC 64.440(d), that can provide the Train the Trainer workshop that licensees 
can complete and receive credit. However, after the course was completed, the Executive 
Administrator realized the course was sponsored by Anchorage Board of Realtors and the 
instructor was not approved. The Executive Administrator heard from other education providers 
and students that it was an excellent course.  Several individuals attended this course 
specifically to become an approved instructor and use the completion of the course in lieu of 
their teaching experience. Ms. Harris requested that the Commission consider retroactive 
approval for those individuals who completed the Train the Presenter course on 4/4/2024. 
 
 

On a motion duly made by Doran, seconded by Schok, it was, 
 

Resolved to approve the Train the Presenter course offered by the 
Anchorage Board of Realtors,   
 

Roll call vote: Heaton – yes, Schok -yes; Doran – yes, Stigen -absent, Cash- yes, 
Markwood – yes. 

 
 
Agenda Item 8 – Executive Administrator’s Report 
Licensing/Education Report/ Statistics – 8(a) 
Mr. Givens presented the licensing report for to the Commission.  He reported that between, 
March 5, 2024, through Jun 6, 2024, there were 81 new licenses issued; 284 active licensees, 
2903 total number of licensees with an 1/31/2026 expiration date; 12 inactive licensees; 11 
lapsed licenses due to non-compliance of Post Licensing Education (PLE); 150 transfers; 69 
licensees completed their PLE requirements and 22 licensees in a license returned status.  
 
Mr. Givens presented the education report for June 19, 2024. He reported that as of 6/4/2024, 
there were 16 pre-licensing courses; 4 broker upgrade courses; 277 elective (ECE) and 62 
designated (DCE) courses and 55 Post Licensing courses with a total of 414 approved courses. 
There were 10 initial courses approved between 3/6/24   and 6/4/2024.  
 
There are a total of 110 instructors. There were 10 new instructors from the last report, and no 
temporary instructors.  
 
Recovery Fund Balance Report – 8(b) 
Ms. Harris presented the Recovery Fund Report ending March 31, 2024.The Commission 
received $41,660 in revenue for license fees processed with a total revenue at $47,165 and 
$31,567 total expenditures for the year. The beginning year balance was $380,792 and the end 
of year fund balance of $396,389. The projected end of year balance for the fiscal year ended 
6/30/24 is $392,637. 
 
 
Agenda Item 9 – Commission Member Comments & Questions 
Ms. Doran thanked everyone for all their hard work and said it was great getting business done.  
She said it is great to have Jimi on the Commission so we can have more votes and make 
progress. She is looking forward to working on the regulation project regarding the settlement   
 



Real Estate Commission 
Meeting Minutes 
August 2, 2024 
Page 12 of 12 
Ms. Schok said she echoed what Ms. Doran said. She said it is nice to get some business done 
and be able to check items off the strategic plan.  She is excited about the new things that the 
Commission will be working on, and everyone’s hard work is very much appreciated. She 
welcomed the new Commission member Jimi and said it is great to have him on the 
Commission.  
 
Ms. Heaton welcomed the new Commission member Jimi. She said it is great to have more 
Commission members and hopefully the last seat will be filled. She said she is excited about the 
consumer disclosure moving forward and looks forward to using it once it is out of draft form.  
 
Ms. Cash said thank you. He said it is a lot to take in since he was just appointed 2 days ago. 
He said it was nice to see so much knowledge in this group and how you really understand your 
industry.  He said he is happy to be a part of this Commission. 
 
Ms. Markwood said she would like to reiterate that it is huge that the Commission got the 
consumer disclosure alone completed. It has been a 3–4-year project! She said she is proud for 
all members for all their hard work on the regulation project and getting through it. She said that 
not only is the Commission addressing elections at the next meeting, but they also are going to 
make the schedule for the upcoming year, so please look at your calendars.  She said it is great 
having Jimi on the Commission. The Commission appreciates Jimi being here with us and being 
a public member, to keep us in place because our goal is always to represent the consumers as 
well. Lastly, Ms. Markwood said the next project is going to be a huge undertaking. There have 
been a lot of components added to the next work session. However, this regulation project will 
be very, very beneficial to both our industry and the public. She thanked everyone for their time 
and energy moving forward.  
 
Ms. Harris thanked all the Commission members for their time and hard work She said she 
knows it is a lot and staff appreciates all their time and work. She thanked and welcomed the 
new Commission member, Jimi, for jumping right in the meeting so quickly.  
 
Ms. Givens welcomed Jimi on the Commission and let him know if there is anything staff could 
help him with, don’t hesitate to reach out. He thanked the Commission members for listening to 
some of staff’s thoughts on adding work to their plate. It is important information to look into an 
give the Commission the best tools we can.  
 
Ms. Markwood asked that forms go out to the industry as soon as possible and that links are 
great but also make available the actual forms.  
 
Adjournment  
 
 On a motion made by Doran, seconded by Schok, it was, 
 

Resolved to adjourn the meeting.  
 

There were no opposition. Motion passed. 
 

 
 
Meeting adjourned at 1:23 pm.  



Real Estate Commission 
Meeting Minutes 
August 2, 2024 
Page 13 of 12 
 
Next meeting: September 17, 2024. 

 
Prepared and submitted by: 
Real Estate Commission Staff 
 
Approved: 
 
______________________________ 
Cheryl Markwood 
REC Chairperson 
Alaska Real Estate Commission 



  Investigations 



 Statistical Report 



Department of Commerce, Community,
and Economic Development

DIVISION OF CORPORATIONS, BUSINESS AND
PROFESSIONAL LICENSING

550 West Seventh Avenue, Suite 1500
Anchorage, AK 99501-3567

Main: 907.269.8160
Fax: 907.269.8156

MEMORANDUM

DATE:

TO:

THRU:

FROM:

RE:

September 04, 2024

Real Estate Commission

Erika Prieksat, Chief Investigator

Dennis Hines, Investigator

Investigative Report for the September 17, 2024 Meeting

The following information was compiled as an investigative report to the Board for the period of June 04, 2024 thru 
September 04, 2024; this report includes cases, complaints, and intake matters handled since the last report.

Matters opened by the Paralegals in Anchorage and Juneau, regarding continuing education audits and license action 
resulting from those matters are covered in this report.

OPEN - 43

Case Number Violation Type Case Status Status Date

2024-000684 Violation of licensing regulation Complaint 07/25/2024

BROKER, MORTGAGE

2024-000555 Violation of licensing regulation Intake 06/05/2024

2024-000556 Violation of licensing regulation Intake 06/05/2024

BROKER-DEALER AGENT

2024-000560 Violation of licensing regulation Intake 06/05/2024

REAL ESTATE ASSOCIATE 
BROKER



2023-001006 Violation of licensing regulation Complaint 10/10/2023

2024-000129 Violation of licensing regulation Complaint 02/19/2024

2024-000151 Violation of licensing regulation Complaint 02/14/2024

2024-000199 Unlicensed practice or activity Complaint 02/28/2024

2022-001045 Violation of licensing regulation Investigation 03/21/2024

2021-000231 Advertising Litigation Initiated

REAL ESTATE BROKER

2024-000613 Violation of licensing regulation Intake 07/01/2024

2023-000278 Violation of licensing regulation Complaint 04/11/2023

2023-001146 Violation of licensing regulation Complaint 11/27/2023

2024-000250 Violation of licensing regulation Complaint 03/19/2024

2022-000087 Unlicensed practice or activity Investigation 11/15/2023

2022-000468 Violation of licensing regulation Investigation 02/01/2024

2021-000185 Violation of licensing regulation Litigation Initiated

REAL ESTATE SALESPERSON

2024-000337 Violation of licensing regulation Intake 04/11/2024

2024-000405 Violation of licensing regulation Intake 05/01/2024

2024-000579 Violation of licensing regulation Intake 06/17/2024

2024-000789 Violation of licensing regulation Intake 08/29/2024

2024-000796 Continuing education Intake 08/26/2024

2024-000797 Continuing education Intake 08/26/2024

2024-000798 Continuing education Intake 08/26/2024

2022-001077 Violation of licensing regulation Complaint 11/07/2022

2023-000274 Violation of licensing regulation Complaint 04/21/2023

2023-000699 Violation of licensing regulation Complaint 07/24/2023

2023-000722 Violation of licensing regulation Complaint 07/26/2023

2023-000757 Violation of licensing regulation Complaint 08/08/2023

2023-000836 Violation of licensing regulation Complaint 08/10/2023

2023-001058 Violation of licensing regulation Complaint 11/07/2023

2023-001059 Violation of licensing regulation Complaint 10/18/2023

Investigative Report to Real Estate Commission
September 04, 2024
Page 2



Closed - 4
Case # Violation Type Case Status ClosureClosed

END OF REPORT

2023-001066 Violation of licensing regulation Complaint 10/20/2023

2024-000195 Unlicensed practice or activity Complaint 02/28/2024

2024-000198 Unlicensed practice or activity Complaint 02/28/2024

2024-000224 License Application Review/Referral Complaint 03/12/2024

2024-000712 Continuing education Complaint 08/12/2024

2024-000713 Continuing education Complaint 08/12/2024

2024-000762 Continuing education Complaint 08/28/2024

2023-000309 Contested license denial Monitor 01/04/2024

2022-000921 Violation of licensing regulation Investigation 02/04/2024

2022-001076 Violation of licensing regulation Investigation 04/01/2024

2022-000394 Violation of licensing regulation Litigation Initiated

2024-000225 Violation of licensing 
regulation

Closed-Intake 06/11/2024 No Action - Lack of 
Jurisdiction

2024-000279 Violation of licensing 
regulation

Closed-Intake 06/12/2024 No Action - Lack of 
Jurisdiction

2024-000226 Violation of licensing 
regulation

Closed-Complaint 07/24/2024 Other (See Abstract)

REAL ESTATE BROKER

2022-000473 Violation of licensing 
regulation

Closed-Investigation 06/07/2024 Advisement Letter

REAL ESTATE SALESPERSON

Investigative Report to Real Estate Commission
September 04, 2024
Page 3



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

Old Business 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

  
 
 



2024 ALASKA REAL ESTATE COMMISSION STRATEGIC PLAN 
The Commission recognizes we have a very small, yet extremely competent staff for the number of licensees we oversee, 

and to assist affected consumers. We have every confidence that the Executive Administrator, Project Assistant, and 
REC Investigator will all support us in reaching our goals. 

Page 1 of 2 

 

 

 
 

Guiding Principle 
 

Objective 
How will we meet this guiding principle? 

 
Who will complete this 

task? 

 
Status/Notes 

 
1. Protect the 

Consumer/Inform 
Licensees 

Teams on Consumer Disclosure 
Propose changes to the regulation 12 AAC 64.118, 
Consumer Disclosure with regards to teams. 
 
Review the proposed regulations when in front of 
Commission again regarding the Consumer Disclosure 
to see if a licensee can transition from representation 
back to specific assistance? Can you still represent the 
seller and provide specific assistance to the buyer when 
your previous relationship was representation? Or is the 
only path neutral? 

Commission Schok & Heaton 
to provide information to staff 

Completed.   
The regulation changes 
were reviewed and 
approved by the Department 
of Law, signed and filed by 
the Office of the Lieutenant 
Governor on August 21, 
2024, and are effective on 
September 20, 2024 

2. Commission 
Business/Inform 
Licensees 

To review and revise 12 AAC 64.064 (g). Education 
requirements after initial licensure regarding 
broker/associate broker completion of post licensing 
education. Review regulations in other areas in the 
regulations that may also need revision, due to changes, 
endorsement and offices. 

Commissioner Doran and 
Committee 

In progress, Commissioner 
Doran volunteered to work 
on revisions, will bring to 
Commission to discuss a 
REC meeting. 

3. Commission 
Business/Inform 
Licensees 

Payment of commissions/EM through title company’s Commissioners & Staff  

4. Commission 
Business/Inform 
Licensees 

Through the Department, review upcoming licensing 
renewal cycle fee adjustment, as to conform with the 
recovery fund balance for 2024-2026 

Commissioners & Staff To be completed @ March, June, or 
Dec REC meeting. 

5. Commission 
Business/Inform Licensees 

Regulation Project – 12 AAC 64.930 form and 
revision of regulation verbiage. 

 Completed. 
The regulation changes were 
reviewed and approved by the 
Department of Law, signed and 
filed by the Office of the 
Lieutenant Governor on August 
21, 2024, and are effective on 
September 20, 2024 

6. Protect the 
Consumer/Inform 
Licensee 

• Broker Supervision to strengthen the 
standards within the real estate industry 
regarding broker supervision and offices. 

• To define and review the regulations 
pertaining to broker supervision. 

• To define and review brokerage offices. 
-to be completed in a committee. 

T Heaton- Committee 
Chair 
D Doran – Committee Co- 
chair 

 

Last Edited 8/29/24 



2024 ALASKA REAL ESTATE COMMISSION STRATEGIC PLAN 
The Commission recognizes we have a very small, yet extremely competent staff for the number of licensees we oversee, 

and to assist affected consumers. We have every confidence that the Executive Administrator, Project Assistant, and 
REC Investigator will all support us in reaching our goals. 

Page 2 of 2 

 

 

 
 

Guiding Principle 
 

Objective 
How will we meet this guiding principle? 

 
Who will complete this 

task? 

 
Status/Notes 

 
7. Protect the 

Consumer/Inform 
Licensee 

Possible new/revised regulations. Topics to 
consider: 

• Office change process, including: 
• Change of broker and AB in an office 
• Change of office name 
• Change of ownership of an office 
• How to deal with an office change what 

there is a change of broker by owner 
when the owner is not a licensed broker or 
does not hold a license 

• Audit of E & O Insurance 
• Broker supervision, licensees not 

responding to customers/clients. 
• Transaction coordinators 
• HOA/Community Associations 
• Trusts Accounts 

• Audit of offices – physical 
address/location 

• Advertising  

Commission to have work 
session meeting, open to 
public for public comment 

In progress. 
 
Completed scheduled work 
meeting on May 15, 2024.  
 
Staff and Commission member 
working on revision to 
regulations re:   
  

• Termination of broker 
by owner 

• Office changes 
• Temporary B/AB of 

office with changes 
and no broker 
available 

• Audit of E & O 
 

8.Protect the 
Consumer/inform 
Licensees  

Create regulations that will protect the public with 
regards to the NAR Settlement requirements.  
-Buyer Agreement completed before licensee 
shows property. 

Commission Member                                                            
Elizabeth Schok/PeggyAnn 
McConnochie 

Review proposed changes at 
September 2024 meeting.  

9. Commission 
business/inform 
licensees 

Disciplinary Matrix – Commission to review 
matrix and make changes as necessary.  

Commission  

9. Commission 
business/inform 
licensees 

Reinstatement License application – Review the 
length of time between application of license. 

Commission member Doran 
to head this task.  

 

Last Edited 8/29/24 



















 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

New Business 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

  
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

      
  
       Proposed Regulations –  

           Work meeting 
           PeggyAnn McConnochie and  
           Elizabeth Schok 
           Division CBPL  

                 
                    
 



ACH CONSULTING LLC 

 
 

ACH CONSULTING LLC 
PeggyAnn E. McConnochie, DSA, DREI 

Alaska Real Estate Broker 
907-723-8642 / PeggyAnn@ACHConsulting.com 

3 

 
This is where I believe changes could be made to the regulations. 

12 AAC 64.117. BROKER’S WRITTEN POLICY. A broker shall adopt a written policy manual 
that addresses guidelines and procedures  
(1) to determine the designated licensee;  
(2) that establish a policy for when the broker becomes a designated licensee;  
(3) for neutral licensees;  
(4) for a single real estate licensee representing one party in a transaction while providing 
specific assistance to an unrepresented party in the same transaction;  
(5) for maintaining confidentiality within the ofice for all transactions;  
(6) for the mandatory usage of a written buyer licensee contract with signatures prior to 
consumer viewing a property; and  
(7) for the supervision of teams, if applicable, to include a policy covering  
(A) the usage of the consumer disclosure required under 12 AAC 64.118; and 
(B) how consumers are represented within a team. 

 
12 AAC 64.118. CONSUMER DISCLOSURE. Before a real estate licensee provides specific 
assistance to a person, or when entering into a contract with the person to provide specific 
assistance, the real estate licensee shall provide the person with a copy of the 
commission’s Alaska Real Estate Commission Consumer Disclosure, dated February 
2015, and adopted by reference. Real estate license to provide a written buyer licensee 
contract to every buyer prior to buyer viewing a property. 
 
 
Under definitions, I believe it is already covered: 
 
(d) In AS 08.88, "personal service contracts" include listings, fee agreements between 
brokers and buyers or sellers, management contracts with property owners, or other 
agreements by which a broker agrees to perform a duty with respect to real estate for an 
agreed upon fee or commission. 











 

12 AAC 64.065. LICENSE REQUIRED FOR EMPLOYEES, DIRECTORS, AGENTS, AND OFFICERS. 

(a) Repealed 2/11/95. 

(b) A broker acting on behalf of a business, corporation entity, or organization shall be authorized to 

act by a resolution of the policy making body of that business, corporation entity, or organization. The 

resolution must be a permanent part of the records of that business, corporation entity, or organization and 

must show that the broker has exclusive authority over and responsibility for 

(1) employing and terminating the employment of licensees; 

(2) maintaining and examining all trust accounts for real estate transactions; 

(3) authorizing payment of all commissions, salaries, finder's fees, or other compensation for 

activities for which a license is required and indicating on the payment record the specific reason for the 

payment. 

(4) maintaining the records of all real estate transactions and assuring their accessibility to the department; and 

(5) directing and supervising all real estate business activities for which a license is required and all activities 

necessary for full compliance with AS 08.88 and this chapter. 

(c) When a broker who is authorized to act on behalf of a business, corporation entity, or organization 

loses an active broker license for any reason, the business, corporation entity, or organization shall stop 

engaging in real estate transactions until the broker's license is renewed or reinstated, or until a new broker 

is employed. 

 

Authority: AS 08.88.071 AS 08.88.161 AS 08.88.900 

AS 08.88.081 

 
12 AAC 64.075. EMPLOYMENT AND TRANSFER.  
(a) An individual may not be involved in activities requiring licensure under AS 08.88 until the individual's 

employing broker signs and delivers to the commission, either by electronic mail or regular United States 

mail, a notice of employment of the individual and the individual's completed broker notice to real estate 

commission of licensee termination form is delivered to the broker by the licensee or the commission. 

(b) When a licensee requests a license transfer from one broker to another, the terminating broker 

must complete the broker notice to real estate commission of licensee termination form, provide a copy 



 

of the completed form to the licensee, and submit the completed form to the commission, either by 

electronic mail or regular United States mail, not later than five days from the date of the licensee's request 

for a license transfer. The licensee shall provide the new employing broker with a copy of the completed 

broker notice to real estate commission of licensee termination form and provide the commission with a 

completed application for license transfer and the fees established in 12 AAC 02.360. The commission 

will mail an amended license certificate directly to the new employing broker. 

(c) After applying for a license transfer, the licensee may work in the office of the new employing 

broker for not more than 30 days while waiting for an amended license certificate. The new employing 

broker shall keep a copy of the licensee's signed application for license transfer and a copy of the 

completed broker notice to real estate commission of licensee termination form described in (b) of this 

section until the amended license certificate is received. 

(d) The commission’s designee shall review and approve a license transfer if the transfer. 

(1) allows a licensee to resume licensed practice under AS 08.88.171(a)(1), (a)(2), (b)(1), or 

(b)(2), or after being re-employed as a licensed real estate salesperson for purposes of AS 08.88.171(c); 

and 

(2) does not require further review by the commission. 

(e) Failure of the licensee to notify the commission of a transfer or status change within 15 days after 

the commission’s receipt, either by electronic mail or regular United States mail, of notice from the 

licensee’s terminating broker interrupts the licensee's period of active and continuous experience. 

(f) After applying for an office change for a change of  broker or associate broker in charge, the 

broker or associate broker may work in that office as the new broker or associate broker in charge 

for not more than 10 days while waiting for completed office changes and amended certificate. This 

applies to licensed brokers and associate brokers in an active or license return license status.   
 

Authority: AS 08.88.081 AS 08.88.171 AS 08.88.251 
 
        12 AAC 64.077. BROKER AUTHORIZATION OF LICENSE APPLICATIONS.  
         ( a) Except as provided in of this section, only the registered broker of an office may employ or terminate a  

          licensed associate broker or salesperson. 

(b) An applicant applying to work in a branch office shall submit to the commission the Employing 

Broker Information form of the application signed by the registered broker and the associate broker in 

charge of the branch office. This form may be signed digitally and may be submitted either by electronic 

mail or regular United States mail. 

(c) When the registered broker of an office notifies the commission office in advance of an absence 

from the office, the broker or an associate broker designated by the registered broker to supervise 

transactions or licensees during the broker of record's absence may sign for the broker of record on a 

license application. 

 



 

Authority: AS 08.88.081 AS 08.88.291 AS 08.88.311 
AS 08.88.171 

 
12 AAC 64.078. TEMPORARY ABSENCE OF BROKER OF RECORD. (a) When a broker of 

record is temporarily absent from an office, the broker of record may supervise transactions, trust accounts, 

or licensees by computer, modem, facsimile, or telephone communications. 

(b) When a broker of record is temporarily absent from an office and is unable to supervise 

transactions, trust accounts, or licensees. 

(1) in offices where an associate broker is available, the broker of record may designate an associate 

broker to supervise transactions, trust accounts, or licensees including creating and signing transaction 

documents during the broker of record’s absence. 

(2) in offices where an associate broker is not available, the broker of record may enter into a written 

contract with another broker to supervise transactions, trust accounts, or licensees including creating and 

signing transaction documents during the broker of record’s absence; the broker temporarily substituting 

for the broker of record shall remain employed at that the person’s substitute broker’s currently 

registered office. 

(c) Under (b)(1) or (2) of this section, the broker of record shall notify the commission on a form 

approved by the commission, of the name of the associate broker or broker designated to supervise 

transactions, trust accounts, or licensees during the broker of record’s absence. Both the broker of record 

and the designated associate broker or broker must sign this form. 
 

Authority: AS 08.88.081 AS 08.88.331 AS 08.88.341 
  



 

12 AAC 64.600. INSURANCE REQUIRED.  

(a) Subject to AS 08.88.172, a person licensed as a real estate broker, associate real estate broker, or real 

estate salesperson, as a condition of licensing, renewal, transfer, reactivate, or reinstatement of a license 

must submit proof of errors and omission insurance coverage through the master insurance policy made 

available by the commission under AS 08.88.172(d) or through certification of equivalent coverage. 

“Equivalent coverage” has the meaning given in 12 AAC 02.590. 

(b) the commission may audit a real estate broker, associate broker, or salesperson for  

compliance of Error and Omission Insurance.  

 
Authority: AS 08.88.071  AS 08.88.171   AS 08.88.172   AS 08.88.081 
 

         12 AAC 64.610.  TIME FOR FILING CERTIFICATION OF EQUIVALENT COVERAGE.  

     (a)  A licensee that obtains equivalent coverage under AS 08.88.172(c) must file a certification    

          of insurance showing equivalent coverage with the commission with the application to obtain,   

         or renew, transfer, reactivate, or reinstate a license. 

(b) A licensee substituting coverage under the master insurance policy made available by the 

commission under AS 08.88.172(c) with equivalent coverage or substituting an equivalent coverage 

policy with another policy must file a certification of equivalent coverage with the commission prior 

to 5:00 p.m. on the date the licensee cancels coverage under the master insurance policy made 

available by the commission, or cancels coverage under the equivalent insurance policy that is 

being substituted for another equivalent coverage policy. 

(c) If the certification is not filed as required by this section, the commission will deny the 

application to obtain or renew a license, or suspend the existing license. 

 

Authority: AS 08.88.071;   AS 08.88.171;   AS 08.88.172 ;   AS 08.88.081; 

 

12 AAC 02.530. STANDARDS FOR EQUIVALENT COVERAGE. An insurer issuing equivalent 

coverage under AS 08.88.172(c)(2) shall hold a certificate of authority issued under AS 21.09. All 

activities contemplated under AS 08.88.172 must be covered. The insurance must meet the minimum 

coverage standards of 12 AAC 02.510(a)(1) – (3), 12 AAC 02.510(b), and 12 AAC 02.510(c)(1) and (5), 

except that 

(1) a policy with a higher deductible amount or self-insured retention will qualify as equivalent 

coverage for purposes of AS 08.88.172(c)(2) if, when applying to obtain, or renew, transfer, 

reactivate, or reinstate the license, the insured licensee provides the Real Estate Commission 



 

with 

(A) an affidavit certifying that the insured licensee has the financial resources in set-aside 

funds to pay the higher deductible amount or self-insured retention; and or 

(B) a certificate of insurance from the insured licensee's insurer; and or 

(2) a broker employing other real estate licensees may comply with the requirements of 12 

AAC 02.510(a)(1) and (2) by obtaining insurance with coverage of a minimum of $300,000 per 

wrongful act and $1,000,000 aggregate, if all licensees associated with the broker are covered. 

 
Authority: AS 08.88.172 

 
12 AAC 02.540. NOTIFICATION REQUIRED FOR CHANGES OR CANCELLATION. If 

equivalent insurance coverage obtained by a licensee under AS 08.88.172(c)(2) is to lapse, has been 

changed, or not be renewed, the insurer shall notify the Real Estate Commission of the intent to lapse or 

not to renew a minimum of 30 days before the expiration date of the term. It is the responsibility of the 

broker or licensee, as applicable, to instruct the insurer to provide the notice required by this section to the 

Real Estate Commission with named licensees covered. 

 
Authority: AS 08.88.172 

 

 



 

Office Location Requirements 
 
Sec. 08.88.291. Location; contact information.  

(a) A person licensed as a real estate broker shall, by registering with the commission, 

inform the commission of the person's principal office and of any branch offices of the 

person's real estate business and include in the information the names of the real estate 

licensees who are employed at each office. A real estate licensee may do real estate 

business only through a principal office or from a branch office registered by the broker 

by whom the licensee is employed. Failure of a real estate broker to maintain a place 
of business in the state or to inform the commission of its location and the names and 

addresses of all real estate licensees employed at each location by the broker is grounds 

for the suspension or revocation of the broker's license. 

(b) Each licensee under this chapter is responsible for ensuring that the commission 

has current contact information for the licensee for two years after the lapse, expiration, 

surrender, suspension, or revocation of the license. 

(c) In addition to the information provided under (a) of this section, a licensee shall 

provide the commission with a current mailing address and, if active, the address of the 

broker employing the licensee. 

(d) The commission shall mail all notices pertaining to a license or recovery fund 

action taken under this chapter or a regulation adopted under this chapter to the current 

address or addresses of a licensee obtained under this section. Proof of notice provided 

under this subsection satisfies due process notice requirements. 
 
 
 

12 AAC 64.110. REQUIREMENTS FOR ESTABLISHING AND MAINTAINING AN 
OFFICE.  
 
     (a) A real estate broker holding an active license shall establish and maintain a 
principal office in this state. The office in which the broker works and maintains the 

broker’s license is the principal office of the broker. 

(b) A broker who maintains offices or branch offices other than the principal office or 

branch shall have an associate broker in charge of each branch office. If a broker has 

an associate broker in charge of an office, the broker is responsible for supervision of 

the associate broker. The operation of a branch office without licensed personnel or 

without an associate broker in charge is grounds for suspension or revocation of the 



 

broker's license. 

(c) Repealed 12/6/81. 

(d) When a broker establishes a real estate office in a location not normally 

considered a business location, the commission may require the broker to submit 

evidence that the office is where the broker and the broker's employees transact 

business and receive business calls. 

(e) A broker shall, before operating any office or branch office, register the office or 

branch office with the commission on a form provided by and approved by the 

commission. The information provided by the broker must include the 

(1) broker's name and license number; 

(2) business name under which the broker will operate and advertise as required by 12 

AAC 64.112; 

(3) mailing address of the business and all branch offices; 

(4) physical location of the office and all branch offices; 

(5) bank account numbers of all real estate trust accounts maintained by the broker; 

(6) name and license number of all licensees employed by the broker at that office; 

(7) name of the associate broker in charge of each branch office; 

(8) telephone and facsimile number and, if available, an e-mail address of the office; 

(9) type of business organization, such as a sole proprietorship, corporation, 

partnership, limited partnership, or limited liability company; 

(10) all types of business activity practiced, such as sales, property 

management, community association management, and commercial sales. 

(f) More than one licensed broker may operate an office at the same address; 

each broker shall maintain a clearly separate office identity. 

(g) A real estate broker holding an active license shall 

(1) maintain within this state one or more trust accounts and records of all real 

estate transactions conducted in this state as required by AS 08.88.351 and 12 AAC 

64.220; and 

(2) provide for acceptance of legal service at the business address registered with the 

commission. 

 
Authority: AS 08.88.081 AS 08.88.311 AS 

08.88.351 
 AS 08.88.291 AS 08.88.321  

 
 



 

Sign requirements  

Sec. 08.88.381. Signs.  
A real estate broker shall maintain a sign at each of the broker's registered real estate 
offices prominently showing the name of the real estate business as registered with the 
commission. The required size, content, and location of signs under this section may be 

determined by the commission under regulations. The regulations must allow signs in offices 

located on premises with more restrictive sign requirements than would otherwise be applicable 

under the commission's regulations to be considered to be in compliance with the regulations if 

the signs meet the requirements of the premises and the licensee submits a copy of the sign 

requirements of the premises to the commission. 

 

12 AAC 64.127. OFFICE SIGNS.  
(a) The physical address of the office of a licensed real estate broker must be clearly 
identifiable to the public from outside the office. 
(b) A real estate broker shall prominently display a sign showing the name of the real 
estate business at the entrance to the real estate office. 
 

Authority: AS 08.88.081 AS 08.88.381 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

            
      Set Date for 2nd Work Meeting-  
                a few options below  
   
Wednesday, October 16, 2024, 10 am 
Thursday, October 17, 2024, 10 am  
Wednesday, November 13, 2024, 10 am  
Thursday, November 14, 2024, 10 am  
                 
The Commission can also choose the 
meeting dates for 2025.                
 



S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5 6 1 2 3 1 2

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 3 4 5 6 7 8 9

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 10 11 12 13 14 15 16

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 17 18 19 20 21 22 23

28 29 30 31 25 26 27 28 29 24 25 26 27 28 29 30

31

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5 6 1 2 3 4 1

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 16 17 18 19 20 21 22

28 29 30 26 27 28 29 30 31 23 24 25 26 27 28 29

30

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5 6 1 2 3 1 2 3 4 5 6 7

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 8 9 10 11 12 13 14

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 15 16 17 18 19 20 21

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

28 29 30 31 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 29 30

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5 1 2 1 2 3 4 5 6 7

6 7 8 9 10 11 12 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 8 9 10 11 12 13 14

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 15 16 17 18 19 20 21

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

27 28 29 30 31 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 29 30 31

Holiday Payday

11/11/24

OCTOBER NOVEMBER DECEMBER

02/19/24

Date

New Year's Day

MLK Jr.'s Birthday

Presidents' Day

Holiday

Labor Day

Alaska Day

Veterans' Day

01/01/24 09/02/24

2024 STATE CALENDAR
JANUARY FEBRUARY MARCH

State Holidays State Holidays

APRIL MAY JUNE

JULY AUGUST SEPTEMBER

Please refer to appropriate collective bargaining unit agreement for more information regarding holidays.

11/28/24

12/25/24

Date Holiday

03/25/24

05/27/24

07/04/24

Seward's Day

Memorial Day

Independence Day

Thanksgiving Day

Christmas Day

01/15/24 10/18/24

State calendar maintained by the

Division of Finance, Department of Administration http://doa.alaska.gov/calendars.html Revised 04/03/2023



S M T W T F S S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 1 2 3 4 5

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 13 14 15 16 17 18 19

19 20 21 22 23 24 25 20 21 22 23 24 25 26

26 27 28 29 30 31 27 28 29 30 31

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S

1 1 2

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 3 4 5 6 7 8 9

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 10 11 12 13 14 15 16

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 17 18 19 20 21 22 23

23 24 25 26 27 28 24 25 26 27 28 29 30

31

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S

1 1 2 3 4 5 6

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 7 8 9 10 11 12 13

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 14 15 16 17 18 19 20

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 21 22 23 24 25 26 27

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 28 29 30

30 31

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5 1 2 3 4

XX 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

XX 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

27 28 29 30 26 27 28 29 30 31

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S

1 2 3 1

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 16 17 18 19 20 21 22

25 26 27 28 29 30 31 23 24 25 26 27 28 29

30

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 1 2 3 4 5 6

8 9 10 11 12 13 14 7 8 9 10 11 12 13

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 14 15 16 17 18 19 20

22 23 24 25 26 27 28 21 22 23 24 25 26 27

29 30 28 29 30 31

State of Alaska
JANUARY JULY

2025 HOLIDAY
CALENDAR

FEBRUARY AUGUST

SEPTEMBER

State Holidays
Date Holiday

01/01/2025 New Year's Day

01/20/2025 MLK Jr.'s Birthday

02/17/2025 Presidents' Day

03/31/2025 Seward's Day

MARCH05/26/2025 Memorial Day

07/04/2025 Independence Day

09/01/2025 Labor Day

06/19/2025 Juneteenth Day

OCTOBER

10/18/2025 Alaska Day (observed 10/17/2025)

11/11/2025 Veterans' Day

11/27/2025 Thanksgiving Day

12/25/2025 Christmas Day

APRIL

Holiday

MAY NOVEMBER

JUNE DECEMBER

Please refer to appropriate collective bargaining unit agreement for
more information regarding holidays.

State calendar maintained by the

Division of Finance, Department of Administration http://doa.alaska.gov/calendars.html Revised 08/29/2024



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

      
 
         Elections –  
            -Vice Chair 

                 -Education Liaison  
                 
                    
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

Executive Administrator’s Report 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

  
 
 



                     LICENSING REPORT  
                     June 19th, 2024

45 Transfers:   Mar-24 Jun-24 Sep-24
2892 119 150 87
2956

PLE Completed: Mar-24 Jun-24 Sep-24
ACTIVE: 1/31/26 exp Mar-24 Jun-24 Sep-24 Change 56 69 35
Broker 382 396 398 2
Associate Broker 383 386 387 1 Upgrades: Endorsement:
Salesperson 2,007 2,072 2,107 35 4 1
Total Active: 2,772 2,854 2,892 38

In this reporting period Mar-24 Jun-24 Sep-24
INACTIVE: 1/31/26 exp Mar-24 Jun-24 Sep-24 Change License Returned 54 22 22
Broker 0 0 0 0 Probation License 0 0 0
Associate Broker 2 2 3 1 Suspended 0 0 0
Salesperson 3 10 13 3 Revoked 0 0 0
Total Inactive: 5 12 16 4 Surrendered 54 22 22

LAPSED:  NON-COMPLIANCE OF PLE w/exp date of 1/31/26 INACTIVE: 1/31/24 exp Mar-24 Jun-24 Sep-24
Mar-24 Jun-24 Sep-24 Change Broker 1 5 5

Broker 0 0 0 0 Associate Broker 3 10 10
Associate Broker 0 1 1 0 Salesperson 13 62 62
Salesperson 30 10 1 -9 Total Inactive: 17 77 77
Total: 30 11 2 -9

LAPSED: 1/31/24 exp Mar-24 Jun-24 Sep-24
Broker 31 24 23
Associate Broker 22 22 21

Initial Licenses issued Qrtly: Apr - June 23  July-Sept  23 Oct-Dec 23 Salesperson 307 298 302
64 41 44 Total Lapsed: 360 344 346

Jan-Mar 24 Mar-June 24 June-Sept
49 83

*includes licensees that are active, inactive,  lic rtnd,  probation, suspension, surrender, and lapsed (PLE), all with 1/31/2026 expiration date

New Licensees:  6/6/2024 - 9/1/2024
Total Number of Active Licensees with 1/31/2026 exp

Total Number of Licensees with 1/31/2026 exp



 

REC EDUCATION REPORT 
Sept. 17th, 2024 
(as of 9/4/2024) 

 
 
 
 
 

Course Type Currently Approved 
Pre-Licensing (SPL) 16 
Broker Upgrade Pre-Licensing (BPL) 4 
Elective Continuing Education (ECE) 315 
Designated Continuing Education (DCE) 78 
Post Licensing Education (PLE) 
 

55 

(363)                    Total: 468 

Initial courses approved between 6/5/2024 and 
9/4/2024 

48 

 
Approved Instructors expiring 4/1/2025  
Permanent 

 
122 

New Instructors 5 

  
Earnest-Tilton, Peyton ANCHORAGE 
SCHLEGEL, JOHN TODD ANCHORAGE 
Patrick, Sheron Kyle  ANCHORAGE 
Brown , Jasmine  Alyssa  ANCHORAGE 
Masterson, Talon Rain ANCHORAGE 

 

Temporary Instructor   0 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

            
       
   
             Recovery Fund Report –  
                      if available  



Statement of Net Positions
Real Estate Recovery Fund
June 30, 2024

 For the Fiscal 
Year Ending  

 For the Fiscal 
Year Ending  

 For the Fiscal 
Year Ending  

 For the Fiscal 
Year Ending  

 For the Fiscal 
Year Ending  

 For the Fiscal 
Year Ending  

 For the Fiscal 
Year Ending  

 For the Fiscal 
Year Ending  

 For the Fiscal 
Year Ending  

 For the Fiscal 
Year Ending  

 For the Fiscal 
Year Ending  

 For the Fiscal 
Year Ending  

June 30, 2015 June 30, 2016 June 30, 2017 June 30, 2018 June 30, 2019 June 30, 2020 June 30, 2021 June 30, 2022 June 30, 2023 June 30, 2024 June 30, 2025 June 30, 2026

ASSETS
Cash and Investments 454,264$           465,770$           392,207$           394,514$           277,675$           334,205$           264,101$           317,389$           384,741$           380,564$           365,691$           361,514$           

Total Assets 454,264             465,770             392,207             394,514             277,675             334,205             264,101             317,389             384,741             380,564             365,691             361,514             

LIABILITIES 
Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities 7,211                 (30)                     1,517                 (10,691)              11,230               4,857                 18,129               19,380               17,614               17,778               17,614               17,778               

Total Liabilities 7,211                 (30)                     1,517                 (10,691)              11,230               4,857                 18,129               19,380               17,614               17,778               17,614               17,778               

FUND BALANCES
Reserved for Education and Claims 447,053             465,800             390,691             405,205             266,445             329,348             245,972             298,008             367,126             362,785             348,077             343,736             

Total Fund Balance 447,053             465,800             390,691             405,205             266,445             329,348             245,972             298,008             367,126             362,785             348,077             343,736             

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances 454,264$           465,770$           392,207$           394,514$           277,675$           334,205$           264,101$           317,389$           384,741$           380,564$           365,691$           361,514$           

Average of 6/30/15 
& 6/30/16

Average of 6/30/16 
& 6/30/17

Average of 6/30/17 
& 6/30/18

Average of 6/30/18 
& 6/30/19

Average of 6/30/19 
& 6/30/20

Average of 6/30/20 
& 6/30/21

Average of 6/30/21 
& 6/30/22

Average of 6/30/22 
& 6/30/23

Average of 6/30/23 
& 6/30/24

Average of 6/30/24 
& 6/30/25

Average of 6/30/25 
& 6/30/26

Average 2 year licensing cycle fund balance: 460,017$           428,988$           393,361$           336,095$           305,940$           299,153$           290,745$           351,065$           382,652$           373,127$           363,602$           

Note:  Per the State Comprehensive Annual Financial Report the State "funds are reported using modified accrual accounting which measures cash and other financial assets that can be readily converted to cash". 

Note:  Per the State Comprehensive Annual Financial Report the State "funds are reported using modified accrual accounting which measures cash and other financial assets that can be readily converted to cash". 

The total Liabilities is year to date 

For FY25 Liabilities projected using FY23 

Projected Actuals 

I:\Revenue\Funds\Fund 1040 - Real Estate Recovery\Real Estate Recovery Fund Financial Reports\FY24\Fund Report thru 06.30.24 Fund 1040 - FINAL
Page 1 of 3 9/10/2024



Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances
Real Estate Recovery Fund
Actual for Years Ended June 30, 2015 through June 30, 2024
and
Projected for Fiscal Years Ending June 30, 2025 and June 30, 2026

 For the
Fiscal
Year

Ended 

 For the
Fiscal
Year

Ended 

 For the
Fiscal
Year

Ended 

 For the
Fiscal
Year

Ended 

 For the
Fiscal
Year

Ended 

 For the
Fiscal
Year

Ended 

 For the
Fiscal
Year

Ended 

  For the
Fiscal    
Year   

Ended 

  For the
Fiscal    
Year   

Ended 

 For the
Quarter 
Ended  

  For the
Quarter 
Ended 

  For the
Quarter 
Ended 

  For the
Quarter 
Ended 

  For the
Fiscal    
Year   

Ended 

 For the
Fiscal
Year

Ended 

 For the
Fiscal
Year

Ended 
6/30/15 6/30/16 6/30/17 6/30/18 6/30/19 6/30/20 6/30/21 6/30/22 6/30/23 9/30/23 12/31/23 3/31/24 6/30/24 6/30/24 6/30/25 6/30/26

REVENUES
Licenses and Permits 38,425 126,910$   38,370        133,550 29,465 193,865 55,065 101,260 46,705 10,500 26,350        41,660        12,010        90,520 (1) 46,705 (1) 90,520
Interest and Investment Income 2,164 2,533         3,178          4,230 9,964 6,918 309 (4,580)         12,475 3,584 5,447          5,505          7,191          21,727 (2) 12,475 (2) 21,727
Prior Year Adjustments (150)            -                  -                  -                  0 0 0
General Fund Contributions -                  82,225 0 3 0 0

40,589 129,443     41,548        137,780      39,429        200,783      55,374        96,530        141,404      14,084        31,797        47,165        19,201        112,247      59,180        112,247      

EXPENDITURES 
Personal Services 113,145 112,763     115,097     134,846      126,366      118,457      125,468 43,240 74,020 22,859        26,970        31,567        34,998        116,395 (3) 74,020 (3) 116,395
Travel 0 -                 -                  -                  -                  -                  0 0 0 0 0 0
Commodities 0 89               -                  617             -                  -                  0 0 0 0 0 0
Services - Non-claims 732 5,085         13               10               5,000          497             9 2 32 29               29 32 29
Services - Claims & Associated Legal costs 0 -                 -                  -                  24,902        25,300        0 0 0 0 0 0

113,877 117,937     115,110     135,473      156,268      144,253      125,477      43,243        74,052        22,859        26,970        31,567        35,027        116,424      74,052        116,424      

Excess (Deficiency) Revenues Over Expenditures (73,288)     11,505       (73,562)      2,307          (116,839)    56,530        (70,104)      53,287        67,352        (8,775)         4,826          15,598        (15,826)      (4,177) (14,873)      (4,177)         
0

Other Financing Sources (Uses) -                 -                 -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  0 -                  -                  

Net Change in Fund Balances (73,288)     11,505       (73,562)      2,307          (116,839)    56,530        (70,104)      53,287        67,352        (8,775)         4,826          15,598        (15,826)      (4,177)         (14,873)      (4,177)         

Fund Balances - Beginning of Year 527,552 454,264     465,770     392,207      394,514      277,675      334,205      264,101      317,389      384,741      375,965      380,792      396,389      384,741      384,741      369,868      
Fund Balances - End of Year 454,264 465,770$   392,207$   394,514$    277,675$    334,205$    264,101$    317,389$    384,741$    375,965 380,792 396,389 380,564 380,564$    369,868$    365,691$    

(1)

(2) Projecting through FY25 based on FY23 rate of earnings.

(3)

Projected

TOTAL REVENUES

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

For FY25, licenses and permits revenue projected to be the same as FY23.

For FY24, the annual personal services costs are  projected for the Executive Administrator to spend 10% and the Project Assistant to spend 
100% of their time on Real Estate Recovery Fund related tasks. GF allocation $82K reduction to PS. Received General Fund allocation 
transferred personal services cost from fund 1040 to match GF revenue to expenses. See CH8 230016657 and CH8 240006403. Refrence bill 
number HB281 SLA2022SEC1PG5LN24-28.

Actuals

I:\Revenue\Funds\Fund 1040 - Real Estate Recovery\Real Estate Recovery Fund Financial Reports\FY24\Fund Report thru 06.30.24 Fund 1040 - FINAL
Page 2 of 3 9/10/2024



Statement of Cash Flows 
Real Estate Recovery Fund
June 30, 2024

 For the
Fiscal
Year

Ended 

 For the
Fiscal
Year

Ended 

 For the
Fiscal
Year

Ended 

 For the
Fiscal
Year

Ended 

 For the
Fiscal
Year

Ended 

 For the
Fiscal
Year

Ended 

 For the
Fiscal
Year

Ended 

 For the
Fiscal
Year

Ended 

 For the
Fiscal
Year

Ended 

 For the
Fiscal
Year

Ended 

 For the
Fiscal
Year

Ended 

 For the
Fiscal
Year

Ended 
6/30/15 6/30/16 6/30/17 6/30/18 6/30/19 6/30/20 6/30/21 6/30/22 6/30/23 6/30/24 6/30/25 6/30/26

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts for Licenses & Permits 38,425$       126,910$     38,370$       (1) 133,550$     (1) 29,465$       (1) 193,865$     (1) 55,065$       (1) 101,260$     (1) 46,705$       (1) 90,520$       (1) 46,705$       90,520$       
GF Contributions 82,225$       -$                 
Payments to Employees (113,145)      (112,763)      (115,097)      (2) (134,846)      (2) (126,366)      (2) (118,457)      (2) (125,468)$    (2) (43,240)$      (2) (74,020)$      (2) (116,395)      (2) (74,020)$      (116,395)      
Payments for Services/Claims -                   -                   -                   -                   (3) (24,902)        (3) (25,300)        (3) -$                 (3) -$                 (3) -$                 (3) -                   (3) -$                 -                   
Other Payments (732)             (5,174)          (13)               (627)             (5,000)          (497)             (9)                 (2)                 (32)               (29)               (32)               (29)               

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities (75,452)        8,973           (76,740)        (1,923)          (126,803)      49,612         (70,412)        58,017         54,877         (25,904)        (27,347)        (25,904)        

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Interest and Dividends on Investments 2,164           2,533           3,178           (3) 4,230           (3) 9,964           (3) 6,918           (3) 309              (3) (4,730)          (3) 12,475         (3) 21,727         (3) 12,475         21,727         

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities 2,164           2,533           3,178           4,230           9,964           6,918           309              (4,730)          12,475         21,727         12,475         21,727         

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash (73,288)        11,505         (73,562)        2,307           (116,839)      56,530         (70,104)        53,287         67,352         (4,177)          (14,873)        (4,177)          

Cash and Cash Equivalents - Beginning of Year 527,552       454,264 465,770       392,207       394,514       277,675       334,205       264,101       317,389       384,741       380,564       365,691       

454,264$     465,770$     392,207$     394,514$     277,675$     334,205$     264,101$     317,389$     384,741$     380,564$     365,691$     361,514$     

(1)

(2)

(3)

ProjectedActuals

Cash and Cash Equivalents - End of Year

For FY25, licenses and permits revenue projected to be the same as FY23.

Projecting through FY25 based on FY23 rate of earnings.

For FY24, the annual personal services costs are  projected for the Executive Administrator to spend 10% and the Project Assistant to spend 100% of their time on Real Estate Recovery Fund related tasks. GF allocation $82K reduction to PS. Received 
General Fund allocation transferred personal services cost from fund 1040 to match GF revenue to expenses. See CH8 230016657 and CH8 240006403. Refrence bill number HB281 SLA2022SEC1PG5LN24-28.

I:\Revenue\Funds\Fund 1040 - Real Estate Recovery\Real Estate Recovery Fund Financial Reports\FY24\Fund Report thru 06.30.24 Fund 1040 - FINAL
Page 3 of 3 9/10/2024



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

Commission Member Comments and 
Questions  

 
 
 
 
 

 
 

  
 
 


	REC September 17, 2024 Meeting 
	Public Notice of Meeting 
	1- Call to Order
	1(a) Roll Call 
	1(b) Approval of Agenda
	1(c) Statements fo Conflict 
	2- Public Comment 
	3- Review Mtg Mins 
	3(a) - August 3, 2024 Meeting Minutes 
	4- Investigations
	4(a) -INV Statistical Report
	5- Old Business
	5(a) - FY2024 Strategic Plan update
	5(b)- Filed Reguation Project eff 9/20/24
	6- New Business 
	6(a) - Proposed  Regulations 
	6(a)-12 AAC 64.117 and 118
	6(a) - 12 AAC 02.530 E & O
	6(a) Revised Regulations from May 15, 2024 Work Mtg
	6(b) Set date for 2nd Work Mtg and 2025 Mtg Dates
	6(c) -Elections
	7- Executive Administrator's Report
	7(a)Licensing /Education Report
	7(b) - Recovery Fund Report (if available)
	80 Commission Member Comments & Questions



